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Dear Mr. Rogers:

Our client has recently contacted us again regarding his concerns about
. Reverend Paul Shanley’s potential involvement with children in his work at the
: Leo House in New York City. S isists that Reverend Shanley not only - .
GT works at the Leo House, but is also the director. Since the Leo House offers housing
Mb"‘ to transients, including families, he remains fearful that guests may leave their
- children in Reverend Shanley’s care believing that they could trust Reverend
Shanley. This greatly troubles because he does not want any other
children to be a victim of Rev. Shanley’s sexual abuse. Ihave enclosed a copy of a
brochure of the Leo House which you may find helpful. .

At your earliest convenience, would you please contact me regardmg this
matter.

Thank you for your courtesy and cooperation in this reéard.
Very truly yours,
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urence E. Hardoon
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